Exhibit 6

From: Zerbe, Alison

To: Bachmann, Michele

Subject: FW: New 2018-2019 County Grants
Date: Friday, September 28, 2018 9:17:46 AM
Attachments: image001.ipa

From: Van Lewen, Alan [mailto:Alan.VanLewen@flhealth.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 11:38 AM

Subject: New 2018-2019 County Grants

For your information, we are now accepting new applications for the for 2018-2019 county grants.
The website address follows so you can access the information, the amount of funds for your county
this year, and the new application form. http://www.floridahealth.gov/provider-and-partner-
resources/ems-grants/index.html

At the website, please scroll down past the matching grant data and the new county grant
information follows

It is okay to apply for a new county grant even if your current such grant is still in progress.

Alan Van Lewen

Health Services and Facilities Consultant

4052 Bald Cypress Way, Mail Bin A-22

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1722

E-Mail: Alan.VanlLewen@flhealth.gov Telephone: (850) 558-9550 the applicatio

DOH Mission: To protect, promote & improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state,
county & community efforts.

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request.

Your email communications may therefore be subject to disclosure (section 668.6076, Florida Statutes).
State EMS Grants. Please refer to the following website for information.

http://www.floridahealth.gov/provider-and-partner-resources/ems-grants/index.html
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